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Price, Kslly

From: Michelich, Terry

Sent:  Thursday, June 19, 2003 3:55 PM
To: Prics, Kalty

Subject: Tatwind Sports- IRO Lance Arm.

Mark called wanting to make surs that sach of Taiwind's bonus policias were endorsed ta recognize that Taliwind
Sports LLC had merged with Taitwind Sports Corporaion and this endorsament was [ssued by the insurance
company. He referenced i lethar sent some time ago by him asking for the thange and endorsamant.
Apparently, Walsal and Stapleton are maeting with him tomorrow and have Inquired as such. Lets discuss in the
am

Regards,

Temry J. Michefitch

ESX

Director of Business Development
16808 Powers Farry Rd.

Sults 375

Aliarta, GA 30339
770-690-3313(0)
770-328-2685(C)

MNobice: The information contained in this e-mai mesaaga Is legally priviledged and conidentlal and is intended
only Jor the usa of tha individual or entity namad above. If the reader of this messaga is not the intendad
recipisnt, you are hereby nofified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this e-mail Is strictly prohibited. f
you have recsived this s-mal in error, pleasa kmmediately notily us by talephona at {770) §42-5000 and delete
this message from your system. Thank you.
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